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Ottawa, 26th April, 1928,

Dear Sir,

Replying to your letter of the 24th
instant, in regard to the olaim of the Pottawatamie
Indians, I may say that no reply has yet been regeived
from His Majeaty's Ambassador at Washington in the matter
and stepe are being taken with the obieot of expoediting

sugh reply.

Yours very truly,
WeHoeWalkor,
Assistant Under-Searetary of State
for External Affairs,
The Deputy Superintendent General of Inddian Affairs,

Ottawa,
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